
To: City Council Date: May 3, 2023 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 
following Boards and Commissions: 

Audit Committee 

I recommend the following for appointment: 

Adam Lang 
Mr. Lang is a partner at Snell & Wilmer. He fills a vacancy for a term to expire July 1, 
2024.  

Board of Adjustment 

I recommend the following for appointment: 

Wallace Graham 
Mr. Graham is the President of Pleinbridge Consulting and a resident of District 6. He 
replaces Richard Cole for a term to expire May 3, 2027.  

Development Advisory Board 

I recommend the following for appointment: 

Harry Curtin 
Mr. Curtin is the founder and Chief Executive Officer of BestIT and a resident of District 
6. He fills a Neighborhood Interest vacancy for a term to expire May 3, 2026.

Environmental Quality and Sustainability Commission 

I recommend the following for appointment: 

ATTACHMENT A



 
 

Orlando Cazarez 
Mr. Cazarez is the Chief Executive Officer at Arizona Sustainability Alliance and will 
serve a term to expire May 3, 2026.  
 
Human Relations Commission 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Ricardo Leonard 
Mr. Leonard is Vice President of the Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian Community. He 
fills a vacancy for a term to expire May 3, 2026.   
 
Industrial Development Authority 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Mark Moeremans 
Mr. Moeremans is the Managing Director of the Journey Venture Studio and a resident 
of District 6. He fills the seat vacated by David Lujan and will fulfill the partial term to 
expire November 1, 2023.  
 
Phoenix Business Workforce Development Board 
 
I recommend the following for appointment: 
 
Ginger Lane 
Ms. Lane is a Customer Ambassador at Lumen and a member of Communications 
Workers Association. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire June 30, 2025.  
 
Stephanie Rimmer 
Ms. Rimmer is the owner and Vice President of Rimmer Lighting LLC. She fills a 
vacancy for a term to expire June 30, 2025.  


